
2017-07-11 Board Quality Committee Meeting

Tuesday, July 11, 2017 at 12:00 p.m.

Human Resources Conference Room - Tahoe Forest Hospital

10024 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161



AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Quality Committee Focus.docx
 
Board Quality Charter Proposed.docx
 

6.1. 2017 Quality Committee Focus

6.2.1. PFAC Update.docx
 

6.2. Patient & Family Centered Care (PFCC)

6.5.1. Educational Article.pdf
 

6.5. Patient Safety

Quality Dashboard.pdf
 

6.6. Quality Metrics

Board Quality Committee Focus 2017.docx
 

6.2.2. Patient Experience Presentation
No related materials

6.3. BOD Quality Reporting Schedule 2017.docx
 
6.4. Hospice/Palliative Care Program
No related materials.

6.5.2 AHRQ Patient Safety Culture Survey
No related materials.

Service Excellence Dashboard.pdf
 

6.7. Medical Staff Quality Committee (MSQAC)
No related materials.

6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR
RECOMMENDATION

2017-07-11 Board Quality Committee_Agenda.pdf
 

ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda

2017-05-09 Board Quality Committee_DRAFT Minutes.docx
 

6.8. Board Quality Education
No related materials.

ITEMS 7 - 9: See Agenda

Meeting Book - 2017-07-11 Board Quality Committee Meeting

07/11/17 Board Quality Committee

Page 3

Page 5

Page 10

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 22

Page 23

Page 35

Page 38

Page 2 of 39



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

  
QUALITY COMMITTEE 

AGENDA 
Tuesday, July 11, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. 

Human Resources Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 
10024 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. ROLL CALL 

Alyce Wong, RN, Chair; Charles Zipkin, M.D., Board Member 
 

3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
 

4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Committee on items which are not on the agenda.  
Please state your name for the record.  Comments are limited to three minutes.  Written comments should be 
submitted to the Board Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting to allow for distribution.  Under Government Code 
Section 54954.2 – Brown Act, the Committee cannot take action on any item not on the agenda.  The Committee 
may choose to acknowledge the comment or, where appropriate, briefly answer a question, refer the matter to staff, 
or set the item for discussion at a future meeting. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 5/9/2017 .......................................................................... ATTACHMENT  
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. 2017 Quality Committee Focus .............................................................................. ATTACHMENTS 

Discuss status of BOD bylaw changes specific to the BOD Quality Committee focus, membership, 
meetings, and accountability.   
BOD Quality Committee Focus 2017 was approved on March 14, 2017 and available for reference 
during the meeting. 

 

6.2. Patient & Family Centered Care (PFCC)  
6.2.1. Patient & Family Advisory Council Update  ................................................. ATTACHMENT 

An update will be provided related to the activities of the Patient and Family Advisory Council 
(PFAC). 

6.2.2. Patient Experience Presentation 
Identify patients that may be interested in sharing their healthcare story at an upcoming TFHD Board 
of Directors (BOD) or BOD Quality Committee meeting. 

 
6.3. BOD Quality Reporting Calendar  ............................................................................ ATTACHMENT 

Review the proposed quality reporting calendar and discuss topics of interest, the frequency of 
reports, and if this should be shared during open or closed session. 
 

6.4. Hospice/Palliative Care Program 
Provide an update of these programs and the plan to educate our community about access to these 
services. 

Page 3 of 39



QUALITY COMMITTEE – Agenda Continued 
Tuesday, July 11, 2017 

 

*Denotes material (or a portion thereof) may be distributed later. 
 
Note:  It is the policy of Tahoe Forest Hospital District to not discriminate in admissions, provisions of services, hiring, training and employment 
practices on the basis of color, national origin, sex, religion, age or disability including AIDS and related conditions. 
 
Equal Opportunity Employer. The meeting location is accessible to people with disabilities.  Every reasonable effort will be made to 
accommodate participation of the disabled in all of the District’s public meetings.  If particular accommodations for the disabled are needed 
(i.e., disability-related aids or other services), please contact the Executive Assistant at 582-3481 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
6.5. Patient Safety  ......................................................................................................... ATTACHMENT 

6.5.1 Educational Article 
Review the No Room for Error article at http://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/news/articles/no-
room-for-error and discuss lessons learned and areas for improvement for our organization.   
6.5.2 AHRQ Patient Safety Culture Survey 

Provide a status report on the biennial survey conducted in April/May 2017.   
 

6.6. Quality Metrics ........................................................................................................ ATTACHMENT 
Review key quality and service metrics, how this is shared throughout the organization, and how 
plans for improvement are developed and monitored. 
 

6.7. Medical Staff Quality Committee (MSQAC)  
Discuss the option of having two Board members attend the MSQAC closed session to discuss case 
review process improvement.   
 

6.8. Board Quality Education  
The Committee will review and discuss topics for future board quality education.  Identify best 
practice topics for review at future meetings.   
  

7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

8. NEXT MEETING DATE  
The date and time of the next committee meeting, Tuesday, September 19, 2017, at 12:00 p.m. 
will be confirmed. 
  

9. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 39

http://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/news/articles/no-room-for-error
http://www.hopkinsmedicine.org/news/articles/no-room-for-error


 

Page 1 of 5 

 

  QUALITY COMMITTEE 
DRAFT MINUTES 

Tuesday, May 9, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. 
Human Resources Conference Room, Tahoe Forest Hospital 

10024 Pine Avenue, Truckee, CA 96161 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting was called to order at 12:01 p.m. 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
Board: Alyce Wong, RN, Chair; Charles Zipkin, M.D., Board Member 
 
Staff: Harry Weis, Chief Executive Officer; Judy Newland, Chief Operating Officer; Janet Van Gelder, 
Director of Quality and Regulations; Dr. Shawni Coll, Chief Medical Officer; Jean Steinberg, Director of 
Medical Staff Services; Trish Foley, Patient Advocate; Martina Rochefort, Clerk of the Board 

 
3. CLEAR THE AGENDA/ITEMS NOT ON THE POSTED AGENDA 
No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
4. INPUT – AUDIENCE 
No public comment received. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF: 3/14/2017  
Director Zipkin moved approval of the March 14, 2017 Quality Committee minutes, seconded by 
Director Wong. 
 
6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION  
6.1. Quality Committee Charter and 2017 Focus 

Discussion was held about a possible future restructure of board committees.  The Quality Committee 
should continue to exist. 
 
Discussion was held of the Board of Directors Bylaws as they relate to the Board Quality Committee. 
 
Committee provided the following suggested edits of the bylaws: 
-Remove “minimum of two” and replace with “shall compromise of two board members”. 
-Add Chief Medical Officer as a standing members of committee 
-continue to meet at least 4 times per calendar year. 
-reword 3d and add Quadruple AIM and STEEP 
 
Quality Committee provided the following suggested edit for the draft charter: 
-change “Process Improvement and Quality Assurance Programs” to “QAPI Plan” 
 
Director Wong moved to strike the Quality Committee charter approved in 2014. 

 

6.2. Patient & Family Centered Care (PFCC)  
6.2.1. Patient & Family Advisory Council Update  

Page 5 of 39



QUALITY COMMITTEE – DRAFT MINUTES Continued 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

TFHD Patient Advocate provided an update related to the activities of the Patient and Family Advisory 
Council (PFAC). 
 
PFAC just celebrated its two year anniversary. 
 
PFAC continues to have TFHD Department Directors attend their meetings. 
 
Karen Aaron reviewed cancer center services and navigation at the last meeting.  
 
Disclosure and care for the caregiver programs were also highlighted. 
 
In September, BETA offers a complimentary program for training. 
 
There will be a PFAC presentation to the board at some point in the future. 
 
PFAC will meet next Tuesday.  
 

6.2.2. Patient Experience Presentation 
No discussion was held. 
 

6.3. Credentialing & Peer Review Process 
Director Zipkin requested that the Director of Medical Staff Services give the presentation before the 
full Board of Directors.  
 
This will be an educational session to the board in open session after the new board member is seated. 
 
Discussion was held about the Medical Staff Executive Committee organization structure. 

 
6.4. Healthcare Facilities Accreditation Program (HFAP) Survey 

Director of Quality and Regulations provided a summary report on the triennial HFAP accreditation 
survey conducted April 24-28, 2017.   
 
The HFAP survey occurred April 24-26 at Tahoe Forest Hospital and April 27-28 at Incline Village 
Community Hospital.  
 
The final report for Tahoe Forest was received yesterday and overall the hospitals did very well. The 
report noted some deficiencies and a plan of correction will be sent in by next Friday. 
 
IVCH also had an exceptional review. 
 
Administration would like to extend appreciation to staff. 
 
Director of Medical Staff Services commented the HFAP Physician Surveyor liked our credentialing 
program. 
 
Home Health also had a CDPH survey last week. 
 

Page 6 of 39



QUALITY COMMITTEE – DRAFT MINUTES Continued 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

6.5. Medical Staff Quality Committee (MSQAC)  
Committee discussed the option of having two Board members attend the open session bimonthly MSQAC 
meeting instead of having a separate Board Quality Committee meeting.   
 
Committee discussed a proposal to have three quality meetings occur on the same morning. It was 
suggested Medical Staff would arrive early to have closed session which no board members would be 
involved. Then a combined open session meeting with board members to discuss topics applicable to both 
groups. The Board Quality Committee could continue the meeting if they had additional topics to discuss 
further. 
  
Board Quality Committee members are in attendance at MSQAC. 
 
Discussion was held about MSQAC’s consent agenda.  MSQAC has gotten to be efficient. 
 
Director Wong expressed she did not want to have the board committee immediately jump in to the 
medical staff’s committee. 
 
Discussion was held about whether the Joint Conference Committee is a better venue for this type of 
meeting structure.  
 
The topic will be tabled for further discussion.  

 
6.6. Quadruple Aim 

Director of Medical Staff Services provided an update on the physician satisfaction survey.   
 
Medical Staff Services is working with Press Ganey to develop a survey.  
 
The last time a survey like this was done was in 2008. Press Ganey has the same process as they did in 
2008 and a similar process to the TFHD employee survey. 
 
Medical Staff has chosen a longer survey (approximately 57 questions) to get more information out of it. 
Two question will be open ended/free text. 
 
The survey will launch on June 27, 2017 and physicians will be given three weeks to complete it. Allied 
Health Professionals will be included.  
 
The results will go back to the Medical Executive Committee. 
 
In the past, a Press Ganey representative presented the survey results to Med Exec then they provided the 
results to the Board of Directors. A Press Ganey rep will now call in to present the results. 
 
The staff engagement survey went out in February. Press Ganey is currently compiling the data. A meeting 
has been set to review the results with Administration. 
 
Physician satisfaction survey results will go to quality committee and the employee engagement survey 
results will go to personnel committee. 
 

Page 7 of 39



QUALITY COMMITTEE – DRAFT MINUTES Continued 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Patient safety culture survey results will also come to Quality Committee for review. 
 
Discussion was held about adding “joy at the workplace/well-being”. 
 
Committee would like to see TFHD Foundations of Excellence added to the website. 
 
Committee discussed listing Quadruple AIM on the website. Dr. Taylor suggested to outline quadruple AIM 
explicitly on website, possibly via a link. 
 
Quadruple AIM is internal jargon. 
 
Director Wong suggested adding it to the website. 
 
Director Zipkin will also like it to appear in the strategic goals. Quadruple AIM should be part of the board’s 
long term strategy. 
 
6.7. Board Quality Education 

6.7.1. Future Board Quality Education 
Quality Committee would like to receive a presentation on the Million Hearts program. 
 
The presentation on credentialing will go forward at the June Board of Directors meeting if the new board 
member is seated. 
 
CEO suggested the Director of Quality should ask if one of top 15 national health systems would provide 
their quality committee agenda to see what their committee content looks like. Director Wong agreed 
and would like to see that as well. 
 
CEO would like to see how patients and their families are involved in quality. 
 
CMO indicated she would ask various health systems about the composition of their quality committees. 
 
Dr. Christenson from UC Davis will present on the California End of Life Option Act on May 17th at 6:00 
p.m. Please email Jean or Robin if you would like to attend. 
 

6.7.2. Hospital Quality Institute Conference 
Director of Quality and Regulations noted the Hospital Quality Institute Annual Conference is on November 
1-3, 2017, in Monterey, CA. 
 
Generally, it is a very good conference but not governance specific. 

  
7. REVIEW FOLLOW UP ITEMS / BOARD MEETING RECOMMENDATIONS  
None. 

 
8. NEXT MEETING DATE  
The date and time of the next committee meeting was confirmed for Tuesday, July 11, 2017, at 12:00 
p.m. 

  

Page 8 of 39



QUALITY COMMITTEE – DRAFT MINUTES Continued 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 

 

Page 5 of 5 
 

9. ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 1:21 p.m. 

 
 

Page 9 of 39



Board Quality Committee 
 

 
6/30/2017  aw 

 
 
 
2017 QA/QI Plan Focus 
 
1. Top decile quality of care and patient 
satisfaction metric results 
 
 
 
2.  Support Patient and Family Center Care 
 
 
 
3.  Sustain a Just Culture philosophy that 
promotes patient safety, openness and 
transparency 
 
4.  Promote lean principles to improve 
processes, reduce waste and eliminate 
inefficiencies  
 
5.  Implement the Epic electronic health record 
to enable integration of medical services at all 
levels of the organization 
 
6.  Facilitate integrated continuum of care 
management system 
 
7.  Ensure Patient Safety across the entire 
Health System 
 
8.  Achieve Public Hospital redesign and 
Incentives in Medi-Cal (PRIME) project 
initiative  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
2017 Board Quality Committee Focus 
 
1.  Monitor Quality, service and patient safety 
metrics and support processes, with a focus on 
outliers to achieve top decile performance and 
measurable improvement 
 
4.  Provide appropriate resources to assist the 
Patient and Family Advisory Council (PFAC)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6.  Support the Epic electronic health record 
implementation with a focus on quality, service 
and patient safety 
 
 
 
 
2.  Monitor the Patient Safety Culture Survey 
plan for improvement progress 
 
 
 
 
 
3.  Support the Quadruple Aim, including 
improving the experience of providing care and 
workforce engagement 
 
 
5.  Provide direction on how to best educate 
the community about the TFHD quality and 
service metrics (ie website, public speaking, 
social media, quarterly magazine, newspaper 
articles, etc.) 

Page 10 of 39



Tahoe Forest Hospital District 
Board Quality Committee Charter 

Draft 

 
The Board Quality Committee was established by the Tahoe Forest Hospital District Board of 
Directors to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight and accountability for the organization- 
wide Process Improvement and Quality Assurance Programs. The committee considers 
operational and clinical quality, patient safety, patient and family engagement/satisfaction, and 
risk management, regulatory preparedness and compliance across the continuum of care in 
the organization. 
 

Membership 
 
The Committee membership shall be comprised of a minimum of two members of the Board of 
Directors as appointed by the Board President and two members of the Tahoe Forest Hospital 
Medical Staff as appointed by the Medical Executive Committee.  (Recommended Chief of 
Staff or designee and the Chairperson of the Quality Assessment and Improvement 
Committee) 
 

Meetings 
 
The committee shall meet a minimum of four times per calendar year. 

 
Accountability 
 
The Committee is accountable to the Board of Directors for the following: 
 

1. Provide oversight for the organization-wide Quality Assessment and Performance 
Improvement Plan. 

2. Set expectations of quality care, patient safety, environmental safety and performance 
improvement throughout the organization. 

3. Ensure the provision of organization-wide quality of care, treatment and services 
provided and prioritizing of performance improvement throughout the organization. 

4. Monitor the improvement of care treatment and services to ensure that it is safe, 
beneficial, patient-centered, customer focused, timely efficient and equitable. 

5. Oversees and accountable for the organization’s participation and performance in 
national quality measurement efforts, accreditation programs and subsequent quality 
improvement activities. 

6. Ensures the development and implementation of ongoing education focusing on service 
excellence, performance improvement, risk-reduction/safety enhancement and 
healthcare outcomes 

 
 

                                                                                                           

Page 11 of 39



1 
 

Board Quality Committee Focus 2017 
 

 

1. Monitor quality, service and patient safety metrics and support processes, with a focus on 
outliers, to achieve top decile performance and measurable improvement. 
 

2. Monitor the Patient Safety Culture Survey plan for improvement progress.   
 

3. Support the Quadruple Aim, including improving the experience of providing care and 
workforce engagement. 

 
4. Provide appropriate resources to assist the Patient & Family Advisory Council (PFAC) 

improvement initiatives. 
 

5. Provide direction on how to best educate the community about the TFHD quality and service 
metrics (i.e., web site, public speaking, social media, quarterly magazine, newspaper articles, 
etc.). 

 
6. Support the Epic electronic health record implementation with a focus on quality, service, and 

patient safety. 
 

 

Quality Committee Charter 
 

 
Tahoe Forest Hospital District is committed to performance excellence, to delivering the highest 
quality care and service, and to exceeding the expectations of our patients, physicians, 
employees, and community.  This committee will provide leadership, oversight, and 
accountability for organization wide quality improvement processes and programs.  We will 
regularly assess the needs of our stakeholders, evaluate proposed quality initiatives, openly 
debate options, and assure the production of an organization wide strategic plan for quality.  
We will set expectations, facilitate education, and support the monitoring of the quality of care, 
service excellence, risk reduction, safety enhancement, performance improvement, and 
healthcare outcomes.  Because of our efforts Tahoe Forest Hospital District will be the best 
place to receive care, the best place to work, the best place to practice medicine, and a 
recognized asset to all in our community. 
 
 
Approved January 22, 2014 

 
 

Page 12 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

1 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

1st Quarter 2017  

     
1/17/17 Laboratory Services 

 

Emergency Department 

Hand Cleaning Signage 

Wellness Community 

Resources 

Vern Barnes 

Sharon Sutich 

John Rust 

PFAC 

PFAC 

Guest speakers Vern Barnes, Sharon Sutich, and 

John Rust. Vern and Sharon provided an update 

for on-line scheduling of laboratory appointments 

and discussed ways to increase participation. The 

lab administers a single question survey to 

inquire about services and anything that can be 

done to improve experiences. Feedback from the 

group included the importance of Spanish 

speaking staff and ways for patients to 

understand what labs they are having done and 

what orders say from the physicians (i.e. whether 

they need to fast).  John relayed year end Press 

Ganey scores for the Emergency Department 

which were favorable! We discussed patient 

perceptions and how outliers can drastically 

affect survey results; also acknowledging how the 

same experience can elicit different responses or 

expectations.  Areas for process improvements 

include noise reduction at the nurse’s station, 

keeping patients informed about delays, and 

utilizing private rooms when possible to address 

privacy.  We revisited the hand washing signage 

discussed in November for patient rooms and it 

was identified that the inpatient white boards do 

include signage that is adequate for patient 

rooms. Staff will be reminded to review this 

information with patients. There was discussion 

about how to involve/include Incline Village 

Community Hospital (IVCH) patients and 

families in the PFAC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Continued focus on 

noise reduction in ED; 

use of private rooms 

when possible 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relayed information 

to Jan Iida for 

consideration 

Page 13 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

2 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

1/17/17 (continued)  It was determined perhaps quarterly focus groups 

at IVCH may be helpful to provide information 

about the services and also obtain feedback for 

process improvements.  We also discussed how 

important it is for the Wellness Neighborhood to 

educate our clinics on ways for patients to seek 

services for depression.  Other items:  PFAC 

member Nancy Woolf accepted the opportunity 

to be a representative on the Board Quality 

Committee! Also, we have a new member, 

Sandra Dorst, who will be joining us once her 

orientation is complete! 

 

 

 
Relayed information to 

Maria Martin  
 

     

2/21/17 Meeting Cancelled     

(weather) 

   

     

Page 14 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

3 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

3/21/17 Community Health and             

Wellness 

Extended Care Center 

Home Health/Hospice 

IVCH Whiteboards 

Maria Martin/ 

Eileen Knudson 

Sarah Jane Stull 

Max Hambrick 

Maria and Eileen provided an overview of 

programs that offer access to services for high 

risk patients including care coordination and 

transitional care (hospital to home). New 

programs include orthopedic, perinatal, and 

wound care coordination, as well as a diabetic 

prevention program.  They were also awarded a 

grant a year ago that funds projects related to 

pain management, blood pressure 

guidelines/education, and counseling services for 

mental health.  A challenge has been getting the 

information out to the community.  Feedback and 

ideas from the group highlighted the use of social 

media including podcasts, a ‘did you know’ email 

to patients/community members, and the hospital 

website/facebook page.  Sarah Jane relayed the 

services that are provided by the Extended Care 

Center including long term care, post operative 

rehabilitation, and hospice.  She asked for input 

about a wait list process for long term care; the 

current process is in order of chronology and 

spots are held if families decline the need for 

service when a bed becomes available. The group 

discussed options for a wait list that may include 

assessing patient needs more regularly and 

offering available beds based on a priority 

assessment of needs. Also, it was suggested to 

benchmark best practice and consider what other 

rural hospitals are doing. Max spoke about Home 

Health/Hospice and clarified the difference in 

services based on geographical regions.  This can 

be affected by the amount of services needed and 

the staff required to implement the services. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relayed ideas to 

Marketing 

Page 15 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

4 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

3/21/17 (continued)  Max discussed a challenge with response rates to 

surveys that will hopefully be increased as it was 

determined a registration and mailing issue was 

affecting the number of people who were 

receiving surveys. There was a group discussion 

about how to educate the community about the 

services Hospice provides and how to increase 

the notion that the service offers comfort care and 

quality of life vs. a perception that once you 

accept the service it is only about a potential time 

frame of survival. We also reviewed a whiteboard 

that will soon be utilized at the Incline Village 

Community Hospital Emergency Department 

with a goal of keeping patients informed during 

their stay.  Suggestions included adding wait 

times vs. ‘expected’ times, including a personal 

goal for the visit, asking if there is anything else 

one might need, and having a yes/no box for food 

allowed or if a patient could be mobile during the 

visit. Thank you to PFAC members: Nancy for 

attending the Board Quality Committee meeting 

this month and Doug for filming a TV segment 

about PFAC!  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relayed suggestions 

to Jan Iida 

     

2nd Quarter 2017  

     

4/18/17 2 Year Anniversary 

Celebration!!! 
Cancer Center/Navigator 

Program 
BETA Healthcare 

Group/HEART 
 

PFAC 

 

Karen Aaron 

 

Deanna Tarnow 

Acknowledged 2 years of PFAC!!!!! 
Karen reviewed the services provided at the 

Cancer Center including, but not limited to, 

Medical Oncology, Radiation Oncology, lab 

services, financial counseling, and our affiliation 

with UC Davis.  

 

     

     

Page 16 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

5 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

4/18/17 (continued)  She discussed her role as Nurse Navigator and 

being the ‘point person’ to answer questions and 

guide patients through their care, with the 

intention to facilitate continuity of care and meet 

patient needs.  A challenge has been 

transportation for patients who live in outlying 

areas and also ensuring patients are informed of 

her role. Feedback from the group highlighted the 

notion of a FACT Sheet with the main 

responsibilities of her role (she is currently 

revising one and will send to the PFAC for 

review). Ideas for transportation included 

connecting with community groups to see their 

availability and Karen is also working with the 

American Cancer Society on this issue. Deanna 

introduced the HEART (healing, empathy, 

accountability, resolution, and trust) Program 

offered by BETA Healthcare Group that supports 

healing of both the patient and caregiver after an 

adverse event happens.  The goal is to be 

transparent, timely, and thorough when 

communicating with patients and families.  This 

is a program we may enroll in next year! Other 

topics discussed included the process for refunds 

from the billing office and how to best 

communicate to patients what the refunds are for, 

or what date of service they are related to. We 

also reviewed a nursing rounds card to place in 

patients’ rooms in the evening if patients are 

sleeping when the nurse is rounding.  Suggestions 

will be forwarded to the Chief Nursing Officer.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relayed information 

to Patient Financial 

Services 

 

 

 

Met with Barb to 

review suggestions 

     

     

Page 17 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

6 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

5/16/17 Environmental 

Services/Respiratory 

Therapy 

John Hopkins Article – No 

Room for Error 

 

Jason Grosdidier 

 

 

PFAC 

Jason reviewed the services/tests provided by 

Respiratory Therapy including an EEG 

(electroencephalogram test to measure brain 

activity), pulmonary function tests, and a neonate 

vent.  They have been updating equipment with 

modern technology and plan to add asthma and 

stress testing in the near future. At this point they 

have been marketing services to physicians and 

case managers. The group relayed marketing to 

the community and patients when possible would 

be beneficial.  Jason also reviewed 

Environmental Services (EVS) and how they are 

utilizing a new cleaning solution that kills 

bacteria with no residue or odor. They are 

upgrading equipment (carts, etc) that is safer for 

employees, trialing a disposable curtain in patient 

rooms that can be replaced more conveniently, is 

more cost effective and recyclable, and are in the 

process of replacing carpets.  EVS staff is also 

placing courtesy bags from the Foundation in 

patient rooms that include toiletries and other 

items.  Jason shared there is a plan for a TV 

screen to be placed on the wall near the restrooms 

in the main lobby of the hospital. The group 

agreed how this will be a great opportunity for 

sharing the hospital services and perhaps health 

topics in a ‘did you know’ format.  There were 

suggestions for a bench to be located outside the 

main entrance and possibly the Emergency 

Department area, as well as public art in the 

entrance way. Jason will look into these 

possibilities. We reviewed the John Hopkins 

article ‘No Room for Error’ and the concept of a 

Family Involvement Menu.   
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sent reminder to Jason 

to follow up (per 

Jason, approval was 

obtained for a bench 

outside the main 

hospital doors!) 

Page 18 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

7 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

5/16/17 (continued)  The group discussion centered around the feeling 

that we do encourage family involvement and did 

not need to have a laminated card with ideas of 

family involvement per se, rather remind staff to 

say to family members/caregivers that we 

welcome their involvement and continue to 

promote patient and family centered care. There 

was a consensus of ‘signage fatigue’ and a more 

personal note of encouraging involvement via 

staff and family conversations.  It was also 

suggested to educate all staff on our visitor policy 

so if a question was asked about whether family 

members of patients could stay the night, we 

could all answer the question. Other topics 

discussed included our performance excellence 

scores of ‘quietness’ and suggestions for keeping 

noise levels down. Suggestions included having 

white noise boxes available upon request for 

patients, reminding staff to be conscious of their 

conversations (especially personal), and utilizing 

more Yacker Tracker devices  that identify high 

volumes of noise.  

 

 

 

 

 

Relayed to 

Department Directors 

and will meet with 

Alex for him to share 

information during 

Values/Orientation 

class 

 

 

Relayed to 

Department Directors 

     

Page 19 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

8 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

6/20/17 Case Management 

Women and Family Center 

Bev Schnobrich 

Kristy Blake 

Bev reviewed the services offered by Case 

Management that  include assessing patient needs 

prior to discharge and creating a plan of care for 

patients that may involve transitional care 

coordinators. If patients have Medicare, the Case 

Management team follows regulations and 

guidelines that may involve reviewing charts and 

patient needs to justify patient stays and also 

reviewing other options for patients who may be 

eligible for transfers to other facilities. The 

overall goal is to get patients home safely and 

avoid readmissions.  We discussed how it would 

be beneficial to offer a class or Mountain Health 

talk to educate patient and families in the 

community on Medicare benefits and 

supplements. Kristy reviewed the services 

provided by the Women and Family Department 

and was happy to report the new area should be 

opening soon! Tahoe Forest has about 365 

deliveries a year and the new area will have 4 

labor rooms and 4 postpartum rooms.  There will 

also be an operating area for caesarean sections. 

We are a ‘baby friendly’ hospital which 

encourages breast feeding and patients will have 

access to a Perinatal Coordinator.  The group 

discussed community outreach and marketing 

services to the community and how it would be 

nice to tour the new area. Kristy will have the 

council review marketing items when available. 
We also discussed having field trips to other 

departments (this was a suggestion from our 

Chief Operating Officer, Judy Newland and the 

PFAC group). There was more discussion about 

tv monitors to highlight hospital services and 

programs, as well as office binders and sharable 

documents on the website to promote department 

services.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relayed to Ted Owens 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Relayed to IT for 

‘after EPIC’ agenda, 

and Marketing 

Page 20 of 39



2017 PFAC PROCESS IMPROVEMENT LOG   
The identified topics are noted on this log and the information is forwarded to the responsible  

Director/Manager for their review and follow up.  

9 

Date Topic Forwarded 

to/Department 

Discussion/Status Process 

Improvement 

  

3rd  Quarter 2017  

     

July/August NO MEETING-Summer!  .  

     

     

4th  Quarter 2017  

     

      

12/19/17 NO MEETING-Holiday   

 

 

 

 

Page 21 of 39



Quality Reporting Schedule 2017 
To the Board of Directors 

 
 
January 26, 2017:  Patient Complaint report July-Dec 2016 (closed session) 
 
February 23, 2017: 4th quarter 2016 Service Excellence report (closed session) 
HFAP overview (open session) 
Risk Management Report (open session) 
 
March 23, 2017:  Infection Control Plan (open session) 
 
April 27, 2017:  2016 Annual Quality Assurance/Performance Improvement Report (closed 

session) with Dr. Taylor 
  
May 25, 2017: 1st quarter 2017 Service Excellence & Quality report (closed session) 
   
July 27, 2017:  1st quarter 2017 Quality report (closed session) 
 
August 24, 2017: Cancer Center Quality Report (closed session) with Kelley Bottomley and Dr. 

Kaime 
2nd Quarter 2017 Service Excellence & Quality report (closed session)  

   
September 28, 2017:  PRIME & Care Coordination Quality Annual Report  
 Navigation Program 
 
October 26, 2017: Orthopedic Services Quality Report with Dan Coll & Kathy Avis (???) 
 
November 16, 2017:  3rd Quarter 2017 Service Excellence & Quality report (closed session)  
 
December 21, 2017:  Post-Acute Services Quality & Service Excellence report (closed session) 

with Jim Sturtevant 
 
January 25, 2018:  2017 Annual Patient Complaint report 
  

Page 22 of 39



Page 23 of 39



Page 24 of 39



Page 25 of 39



Page 26 of 39



Page 27 of 39



Page 28 of 39



Page 29 of 39



Page 30 of 39



Page 31 of 39



Page 32 of 39



Page 33 of 39



Page 34 of 39



 - Goal Met or Exceeded                                                  TFHS Goal*

 - Within 10% Negative Variance of Goal                 Benchmark*

 - Greater than 10% Negative Variance Quarterly Performance

        * Unless Noted Otherwise

Quality Measures Q1-2017 Goal Goal Description and Quarterly Events Quarterly Trend
Goal: To meet/exceed the national average for recommended evidence-based 

care provided for heart attack patients.  This number represents a roll-up of 4 

AMI measures.  National Average = 88.5% (T, E,P)

Q1:                                                                                                                                  

PI: Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff 

meeting.

TFHS BOD Quality Scorecard

Heart Attack Care (0 pt) 0% 96.7%

 

85%

90%

95%

100%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

CONFIDENTIAL 7/10/2017

Page 35 of 39



 - Goal Met or Exceeded                                                  TFHS Goal*

 - Within 10% Negative Variance of Goal                 Benchmark*

 - Greater than 10% Negative Variance Quarterly Performance

        * Unless Noted Otherwise

Quality Measures Q1-2017 Goal Goal Description and Quarterly Events Quarterly Trend

TFHS BOD Quality Scorecard

Goal: To vaccinate 100% of all appropriate consenting inpatients for 

pneumonia and influenza.  This number is a roll up of both IMM measures  (T, 

E, Ef, Eq, P)  National Average Flu = 93% & Pneumo = 88.2%

Q1:                                                                                                                                  

PI: Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff 

meeting.  

Goal: To achieve 100% of all six process measures associated with VTE 

Care.  (T, E, Ef, Eq, P)   National Average = Unknown

Q1:                                                                                                                                                                                    

PI: Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff 

meeting. 

Goal: To achieve 100% of all five process measures associated with Stroke 

Care.  (T, E, Ef, Eq, P)  National Average = 96.4%

Q1:                                                                                                                                  

PI:  Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff 

meeting.

Goal: SSI 0% or a procedure-specific Standardized Infection Ratio (SIR) <1 

when # of surgeries allows for SIR calculation. (replaces national average)

Q1:                                                                                                                                   

PI: Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff meeting.

Goal: device-related HAI and AIM 0% and SIR <1; SIR is calculated when 

predicted # of infections is greater or = to 1. represents a roll-up of device-

related infections: CLABSI, VAE, CAUTI, and MRSA infections.

Q1:                                                                                                                                  

PI:  Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff, Nursing Staff & 

Infection Control Committee meeting.

Goal: SSI 0% or a procedure-specific Standardized Infection Ratio (SIR) <1 

when # of surgeries allows for SIR calculation.

Q1:                                                                                                                                   

PI:  Continue to review trends and areas of concern at the Quarterly Medical 

Staff, Nursing Staff & Infection Control Committee meeting.

TFH Stroke Care (0 pts) 100.0%

 

TFH VTE Care (24 pts) 100.0%

 

TFH Immunizations 100.0%

 

IVCH Hospital Acquired 

Surgical Infections 1.0%

 

TFH Hospital Acquired 

Surgical Infections 1.0%

 

TFH Hospital Acquired  non-

Surgical Infections 0.0%

0.0%

0.6%

1.2%

1.8%

2.4%

3.0%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

0%

50%

100%

150%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

CONFIDENTIAL 7/10/2017

Page 36 of 39



 - Goal Met or Exceeded                                                  TFHS Goal*

 - Within 10% Negative Variance of Goal                 Benchmark*

 - Greater than 10% Negative Variance Quarterly Performance

        * Unless Noted Otherwise

Quality Measures Q1-2017 Goal Goal Description and Quarterly Events Quarterly Trend

TFHS BOD Quality Scorecard

Goal: To maintain an overall 5-Star rating for the CMS Nursing Home Criteria.  

This includes Health Inspection deficiencies, Nursing Home Staffing Measures  

(4), Quality Measures (19), and Fire Inspection deficiencies (S, T, E, E, E, P)

Q1:                                                                                                                                  

PI: Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff 

meeting.

Goal: P4P measurement, managing pain and treating symptoms, how often 

patients had less pain when moving around. 

Q1:                                                                                                                                  

PI:  Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff 

meeting.

Goal: P4P measurement, managing daily activities, how often patients go 

better at bathing.  

Q1:                                                                                                                                  

PI:  Continue to review at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff meeting.

Goal: P4P measure, managing daily activities, how often patients got better at 

walking or moving around. 

Q1:                                                                                                                                  

PI: Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff 

meeting.

Goal: P4P measure, treating wounds and preventing pressure sores, how 

often patients wounds improved or healed after an operation. (S, T, E, P)

Q1:                                                                                                                                     

PI:  Continue to review trends at the Quarterly Medical Staff & Nursing Staff 

meeting.

SNF 5-Star Quality Rating

Home Health Percentage 

Improvement in Pain

Home Health Percentage 

Improvement in Bathing 64.0%

 

64.0%

Home Health Percentage 

Improvement in Ambulation/ 

Locomotion
44.0%

 

S-safe, T-timely, E-effective, EF-efficient, EQ-equitable, P-patient centered

Home Health Percentage 

Improvement in Surgical 

Wounds
80.0%

 

5

40%

55%

70%

85%

100%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

0

1

2

3

4

5

Q1-14 Q2-14 Q3-14 Q4-14 Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15

CONFIDENTIAL 7/10/2017

Page 37 of 39



 - Goal Met or Exceeded                                                  TFHS Goal*

 - Within 10% Negative Variance of Goal                 Benchmark*

 - Greater than 10% Negative Variance Quarterly Performance

        * Unless Noted Otherwise

Quality Measures Q1-2017 Goal Goal Description and Quarterly Events Quarterly Trend
Goal: To meet/exceed a "Top Box" score of 90% for inpatient satisfaction.  

National Score = 71% (S, T, EQ, P)

Q1:                                                                                                                      

PI: Director/Manager daily patient rounds.  Patient follow up phone calls after 

discharge.  Quiet environment initiative using visual and verbal cues.  

Goal: To meet/exceed a "Top Box" score of 90% for inpatient satisfaction. 

National Score = 72% (S, T, EQ, P)

Q1:                                                                                                                      

PI: Director/Manager daily patient rounds.  Patient follow up phone calls after 

discharge.  Quiet environment initiative using visual and verbal cues.  

Goal: To meet/exceed a "Top Box" score of 90% for Home Health Patient 

satisfaction.  HHCAHPS national average is 84% (S, T, EQ, P)

Q1:                                                                                                                                                      

PI:  Results reviewed at staff meeting with a focus on MDS metric education & 

scripting of key areas noted on survey responses. Director patient rounding. 

Follow up phone calls.                                                                               

Goal: To meet/exceed a "Top Box" score of 90% for Home Health Patient 

satisfaction.  HHCAHPS national average is 79% (S, T, EQ, P)

Q1:                                                                                                                      

PI:  Results reviewed at staff meeting with a focus on  on MDS metric 

education & scripting of key areas noted on survey responses. Director patient 

rounding. Follow up phone calls. 

TFHS BOD Service Excellence Scorecard

HCAHPS Top Box Score, 

reported by Press Ganey, 

"Recommend this Hospital"
90.0%

 

Home Health HHCAHPS 

"Rate this Agency 9 or 10" 

Top Box Score
0.0% 90.0%

 

HCAHPS Top Box Score, 

reported by Press Ganey, 

"Rate this Hospital 9 or 10" 
90.0%

Home Heath HHCAHPS 

"Recommend this Agency" 

Top Box Score
0.0% 90.0%

 

S-safe, T-timely, E-effective, EF-efficient, EQ-equitable, P-patient centered

65%

75%

85%

95%

Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15 Q1-16 Q2-16 Q3-16 Q4-16

65%

75%

85%

95%

Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15 Q1-16 Q2-16 Q3-16 Q4-16

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15 Q1-16 Q2-16 Q3-16 Q4-16

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

Q1-15 Q2-15 Q3-15 Q4-15 Q1-16 Q2-16 Q3-16 Q4-16

th

CONFIDENTIAL 7/10/2017

Page 38 of 39



 - Goal Met or Exceeded                                                  TFHS Goal*

 - Within 10% Negative Variance of Goal                 Benchmark*

 - Greater than 10% Negative Variance Quarterly Performance

        * Unless Noted Otherwise

Quality Measures Q1-2017 Goal Goal Description and Quarterly Events Quarterly Trend

TFHS BOD Service Excellence Scorecard

CONFIDENTIAL 7/10/2017

Page 39 of 39


	Coverpage
	Agenda
	AGENDA
	2017-07-11 Board Quality Committee_Agenda.pdf

	ITEMS 1 - 4: See Agenda
	5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	2017-05-09 Board Quality Committee_DRAFT Minutes.docx

	6. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE DISCUSSION AND/OR RECOMMENDATION
	6.1.	2017 Quality Committee Focus
	Quality Committee Focus.docx
	Board Quality Charter Proposed.docx
	Board Quality Committee Focus 2017.docx

	6.2.	Patient & Family Centered Care (PFCC)
	6.2.1. PFAC Update.docx
	6.2.2. Patient Experience Presentation

	6.3. BOD Quality Reporting Schedule 2017.docx
	6.4.	Hospice/Palliative Care Program
	6.5.	Patient Safety 
	6.5.1. Educational Article.pdf
	6.5.2 AHRQ Patient Safety Culture Survey

	6.6. Quality Metrics
	Quality Dashboard.pdf
	Service Excellence Dashboard.pdf

	6.7.	Medical Staff Quality Committee (MSQAC) 
	6.8.	Board Quality Education 

	ITEMS 7 - 9: See Agenda

